The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 28, 2012

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Hearing Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Melissa Mark-Viverito, Chair Members: Elizabeth Crowley, Julissa Ferreras, Vincent J. Gentile, James Vacca, Daniel Dromm and James G. Van Bramer

Roll Call		
	Present: Mark-Viverito, Crowley, Ferreras, Vacca, Dromm and Van Bramer Absent: Gentile Other Council Members Attending: Halloran	
Int 0448-2010	A Local Law in relation to renaming six thoroughfares and public places, Prospect Avenue, Borough of Queens, Hamilton Place, Borough of Queens, Orient Avenue, Borough of Queens, Church Street, Borough of Queens, Pine Street, Borough of Queens, Poplar Street, Borough of Queens and to amend the official map of the city of New York accordingly.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 448 - 12/20/10, Committee Report 2/10/12, Hearing Testimony 2/10/12, Hearing Transcript 2/10/12, Committee Report 2/28/12, Hearing Transcript 2/28/12
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 448 - 12/20/10, Committee Report 2/10/12, Hearing Testimony 2/10/12, Hearing Transcript 2/10/12, Committee Report 2/28/12, Hearing Transcript 2/28/12
	This Introduction was I aid Over by Committee	

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

The New York City Council

- Int 0761-2012 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 32 thoroughfares and public places, Dra. Evelina Antonetty Way, Borough of the Bronx, Lenny Kobren Circle, Borough of Brooklyn, Ozzie Brown Triangle, Borough of the Bronx, Dr. Michael Lancelot Marcano Way, Borough of the Bronx, Detective Kevin Czartoryski Place, Borough of Queens, Cheyenne Baez Way, Borough of Manhattan, Rev. John B. Elliott Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jim Buckley Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Meg Charlop Way, Borough of the Bronx, The Chords-Hit Record "Sh-Boom" 1954, Borough of the Bronx, Frank Griffin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Joe 'The Great' Rollino Corner, Borough of Brooklyn, Raoul Wallenberg Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Lt. Peter J. Farrenkopf Place, Borough of Queens, Reginald Nero's Way, Borough of Brooklyn, First United Methodist Church Way, Borough of Queens, Police Officer Eric Hernandez Memorial Corner, Borough of the Bronx, Thomas X. Winberry Way, Borough of Queens, Julian Brennan Way, Borough of Brooklyn, John Davenport Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Alain Schaberger Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sgt. Nicholas Aleman Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Miriam Friedlander Way, Borough of Manhattan, Officer Glen Pettit Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Jonathan M. Acierno Way, Borough of Staten Island, Manolo Tavarez Justo Way, Borough of Manhattan, Joseph Mandarino Way, Borough of Staten Island, Det. Raymond "Pally" Taylor Way, Borough of Staten Island, Peggy Braverman Way, Borough of the Bronx, Bishop Moses Taylor Way, Borough of Queens, Charles C. Pinn Triangle, Borough of Brooklyn, Shirley N. Moore Street, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 27 and 52 of local law number 47 for the year 2011 and section 22 of local law number 3 for the year 2011.
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 761 2/1/12, Committee Report 2/10/12, Hearing Testimony 2/10/12, Hearing Transcript 2/10/12, Committee Report 2/28/12, Hearing Transcript 2/28/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

Proposed Int. No. 761-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 761 - 2/1/12, Committee Report 2/10/12, Hearing Testimony 2/10/12, Hearing Transcript 2/10/12, Committee Report 2/28/12, Hearing Transcript 2/28/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 761 - 2/1/12, Committee Report 2/10/12, Hearing Testimony 2/10/12, Hearing Transcript 2/10/12, Committee Report 2/28/12, Hearing Transcript 2/28/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2012/014

- Int 0761-2012 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 32 thoroughfares and public places, Dra. Evelina Antonetty Way, Borough of the Bronx, Lenny Kobren Circle, Borough of Brooklyn, Ozzie Brown Triangle, Borough of the Bronx, Dr. Michael Lancelot Marcano Way, Borough of the Bronx, Detective Kevin Czartoryski Place, Borough of Queens, Cheyenne Baez Way, Borough of Manhattan, Rev. John B. Elliott Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jim Buckley Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Meg Charlop Way, Borough of the Bronx, The Chords-Hit Record "Sh-Boom" 1954, Borough of the Bronx, Frank Griffin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Joe 'The Great' Rollino Corner, Borough of Brooklyn, Raoul Wallenberg Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Lt. Peter J. Farrenkopf Place, Borough of Queens, Reginald Nero's Way, Borough of Brooklyn, First United Methodist Church Way, Borough of Queens, Police Officer Eric Hernandez Memorial Corner, Borough of the Bronx, Thomas X. Winberry Way, Borough of Queens, Julian Brennan Way, Borough of Brooklyn, John Davenport Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Alain Schaberger Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Sgt. Nicholas Aleman Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Miriam Friedlander Way, Borough of Manhattan, Officer Glen Pettit Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Jonathan M. Acierno Way, Borough of Staten Island, Manolo Tavarez Justo Way, Borough of Manhattan, Joseph Mandarino Way, Borough of Staten Island, Det. Raymond "Pally" Taylor Way, Borough of Staten Island, Peggy Braverman Way, Borough of the Bronx, Bishop Moses Taylor Way, Borough of Queens, Charles C. Pinn Triangle, Borough of Brooklyn, Shirley N. Moore Street, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 27 and 52 of local law number 47 for the year 2011 and section 22 of local law number 3 for the year 2011.
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 761 2/1/12, Committee Report 2/10/12, Hearing Testimony 2/10/12, Hearing Transcript 2/10/12, Committee Report 2/28/12, Hearing Transcript 2/28/12, Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 -

Mark-Viverito, Crowley, Ferreras, Vacca, Dromm and Van Bramer

Absent: 1 -

Gentile

Enactment No: 2012/014